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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Licensed Providers 

 

From:  Jae Benz, Director 

  Office of Licensing 

 

Date:  March 4, 2021 

 

Re: Grace Period for Documentation of ISPs 
 

Please be advised that the regulatory action “Allowing a grace period for documentation of 

ISPs” became effective today, March 4, 2021. Please note: The proposed amendments to Section 

675 within this action were put forth prior to the August 1, 2020 effective date of the final 

regulations for Compliance with Virginia’s Settlement Agreement with the United States 

Department of Justice. The Final DOJ Regulations also included changes to Section 675. The 

final regulations, as documented within the Regulatory Town Hall action as approved, reflect the 

‘blending’ of the amendments to Section 675 that occurred as a result of the adoption of the final 

DOJ regulations and this latest regulatory action. 

Information related to all current DBHDS regulatory actions affecting 12VAC35-105 can be 

found on the Virginia Regulatory Town Hall website. For instructions on how to sign up to 

receive notice of regulatory and guidance document changes please click here. 

If you are not already signed up to receive important emails and memos from the Office of 

Licensing, please do so by clicking on the following link or typing it into your web 

browser: https://bit.ly/2ZpumCx. To ensure your organization receives these e-mail 

notifications please add the following two e-mail addresses to your “accepted 

list”: licensingadminsupport@dbhds.virginia.gov and Incident_management@dbhds.virgini

a.gov (note that there is a '_' in the space of that address). This can be done by following these 

steps: 

1. Look for the email notification from Licensing; 

2. Click the e-mail, drag and drop it into the “Primary” tab; 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PQNHJiaru9-p3f6wT72kHZUp2YyyXlLVYnk-4-AkmwXwfRpkCzhV-_jf6Mxlo7RwiUR79a2e8CRXac21LBTX7Q_gFsHHo4ep1ztK1rWwp9Lnh5vCgkziW5bK26QVDgjRksBP73InbWmRXiEczyIaXhjZjWz_1RWRea2VARLHdCoZdg1EDnMODRXq-jeg8bLPTsZdLzCrxtM=&c=ShgVLgo7QpnNv0lQJ6Olx9fpk6HjO_NPZBwJjrFn8k5mKIk0BrPqXA==&ch=-n_VuxDy9VLxuDWOiFqtjl4O0RduNjtSHzZmyRm34suenbvzOa1stA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PQNHJiaru9-p3f6wT72kHZUp2YyyXlLVYnk-4-AkmwXwfRpkCzhV-_jf6Mxlo7RwiUR79a2e8CRXac21LBTX7Q_gFsHHo4ep1ztK1rWwp9Lnh5vCgkziW5bK26QVDgjRksBP73InbWmRXiEczyIaXhjZjWz_1RWRea2VARLHdCoZdg1EDnMODRXq-jeg8bLPTsZdLzCrxtM=&c=ShgVLgo7QpnNv0lQJ6Olx9fpk6HjO_NPZBwJjrFn8k5mKIk0BrPqXA==&ch=-n_VuxDy9VLxuDWOiFqtjl4O0RduNjtSHzZmyRm34suenbvzOa1stA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PQNHJiaru9-p3f6wT72kHZUp2YyyXlLVYnk-4-AkmwXwfRpkCzhV-xBzB5vQuxeWXh9Ft9mNc0kScf5j3_q3xHYYoa7tmzRMy_Lvh9xpKAmwRPdcUZgi2O3hPNawIzSlztbtqHVlMeKSKGVcsZB1GIczs3J91xudjXqi0xYDE1hjcLauN1SuhtZKTK8t0hjjoaooDCFd5FE=&c=ShgVLgo7QpnNv0lQJ6Olx9fpk6HjO_NPZBwJjrFn8k5mKIk0BrPqXA==&ch=-n_VuxDy9VLxuDWOiFqtjl4O0RduNjtSHzZmyRm34suenbvzOa1stA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PQNHJiaru9-p3f6wT72kHZUp2YyyXlLVYnk-4-AkmwXwfRpkCzhV-_jf6Mxlo7RwpJ32XRAmrZiAH2esQ7ZsaTdaWPuB5oFO_EmqFAITIcFLKVUt2BrXQJNIQy5foahPWMVrAdD9_fzQCx7ESxqt54MrkK-GPQHMBakDNLc6-4Bij3jbkpSxdDXl5xbfr2u_-HkavYQ46M_UmdD8pa282OorE05po-Rfq4phGRdk3kOkv9F7rivTRWT-dCuzVKz913S21um3HSAUXJZFdHzypb1s2_EKOwDKVfYZOZ6Yisse6924Z4zZnN9mbgwrpX8672RQGl6uT2oCBS8jqGwn0SenOuYCMRLPnECbvaDXjr6vSwVYjzJabTfLKC3Cg4Egy8o2Brc7ARc=&c=ShgVLgo7QpnNv0lQJ6Olx9fpk6HjO_NPZBwJjrFn8k5mKIk0BrPqXA==&ch=-n_VuxDy9VLxuDWOiFqtjl4O0RduNjtSHzZmyRm34suenbvzOa1stA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bBZ4kHtiwxUUsyXdZhHbJDdivMAWk72Y_VFFsKpTB4HvlognJxKvewuHKQ88FoEJ656NF0ZuehixUBEWwiFDllIbTEKTcMP5VC_dduEVheuEaLIj8-EXprzNxSrLw5HLpapjCW7kkDo=&c=J4kMsN_oHOpihxDST5RraAy65je1lo4CRuVjqR8zMkm6-hxxF8fmtg==&ch=22vwrMG4IVgVRAzsjN6iPcR5TAPEGXBiZb704VD7Mmj02h78NX-qpQ==
mailto:licensingadminsupport@dbhds.virginia.gov
mailto:Incident_management@dbhds.virginia.gov
mailto:Incident_management@dbhds.virginia.gov


 

3. A message will appear asking if you would like to do this for future messages from this 

sender; and 

 

4. Select “Yes.” 

 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the information contained within this memo, 

please contact your assigned licensing specialist. 

 


